
From: 

Sent: 	 Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:39 PM 

To: 	 O'Reilly, Thomas 

Subject: 	 RE: NFCC 

That's ok with me — I'll check and see if MI David, and Mare available. 

Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
P.O. Box 12729 
Tallahassee FL 32317 
Office: 
Cell: 
Email: Miir.com  

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2©usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 1:18 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: NFCC 

I am sorry I got book over on the 3 PM. can we do it at 5PM for no more then a 1/2 hour 

From 	 fmailtoiMaiir,comi 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 12:34 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: NFCC 

Yes it does! I was planning to invite David Lewis, 	 and you and me. Does that cover 

everybody you want involved? 

There are several pilot projects (both state and city) involved in the SAR Lab too, butMsuggested that we not include 

them on this call, and maybe do a follow-up call with them next week. 

Thanks, 

Terri Pate 
Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
P.O. Box 12729 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Office: 
Cell: 

W@iir.corn 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:35 AM 
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To: 
Subject: RE: NFCC 

I guess I do. Time just flys by. 

From: 	 it 	nr.coml 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:09 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: NFCC 

Do you mean today at 3:00? 

Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
P.O. Box 12729 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Office: 

=Wiir.com 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mailto:Thomas,0'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 10:05 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: NFCC 

Sounds good 
Friday 2 PM 
or Thursday 3 PM 

From: 	fmailtoMaiir.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 9:44 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: NFCC 

Hi Tom — I am coordinating the Hands-on Learning Labs for the NFCC. 	mentioned that you wanted to discuss the 

SAR lab and how it should run, and perhaps eGuardian's presentation in particular . =suggested that we convene a 

conference call with you, David Lewis, 	 IIR staff, and whomever else you might want to include, to 

discuss this. If you agree, please let me know when you are available for the call, and who else you would want to 

participate, and I'll set it up. 

FYI, the participants in the SAR Lab are as follows: 

Miami-Dade Police Department 

Los Angeles Police Department 
New York State Police 

BSA SAR Team 

eGuardian 

Thanks, 
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Institute for Intergovernmental Research 
P.O. Box 12729 
TaIlaha 
Office: 
Cell: 
Email: MIL  iir. com 
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